

Provider-based clinics: What you should know

#### **Table of Contents**

Provider-based clinics: What you should know	1
What is a provider-based clinic?	3
What does this mean for me as a patient?	3
How does receiving care at a provider-based clinic affect billing?	3
Provider-based locations at: J.W. Ruby Memorial Hospital	4
Provider-based locations at: United Hospital Center	5
Provider-based locations at: Camden Clark Medical Center	6
Provider-based locations at: Berkeley Medical Center	7
Provider-based locations at: Braxton County Memorial Hospital	10
Provider-based locations at: Grant Memorial Hospital	11
Provider-based locations at: Jackson General Hospital	
Provider-based locations at: Jefferson Medical Center	13
Provider-based locations at: Potomac Valley Hospital	14
Provider-based locations at: Princeton Community Hospital	15
Provider-based locations at: Reynolds Memorial Hospital	16
Provider-based locations at: St. Joseph's Hospital	17
Provider-based locations at: Summersville Regional Medical Center	18
Provider-based locations at: Thomas Hospitals	
Provider-based locations at: Wetzel County Hospital	21
Provider-based locations at: Wheeling Hospital	22
Provider-based locations at: Garrett Regional Medical Center	23
Provider-based locations at: Barnesville Hospital	
Provider-based locations at: Uniontown Hospital	

#### What is a provider-based clinic?

Some WVU Medicine hospitals own and operate provider-based-clinics. Based on regulations issued by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, "provider-based" refers to services provided in an outpatient clinic or location that is clinically and financially integrated with a hospital. Patients benefit because hospital outpatient clinics and locations are subject to additional quality standards and are monitored by The Joint Commission, an independent, not-for-profit organization that accredits and certifies healthcare organizations and programs in the United States.

#### What does this mean for me as a patient?

You are receiving services at a provider-based clinic or location that is:

- Owned and operated by a WVU Medicine hospital
- Clinically and financially integrated with a WVU Medicine hospital

## How does receiving care at a provider-based clinic affect billing?

The provider-based reimbursement model generates two separate bills:

- One bill for the physician service
- Another for the hospital/facility resources and services

# Provider-based locations at: J.W. Ruby Memorial Hospital

1 Medical Center Drive Morgantown, WV 26506

Hospital information: 304-598-4000

Outpatient appointments: 855-WVU-CARE

- Services
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STAT E
Cheat Lake Clinic	608 Cheat Road	Morgantow n	WV
Center for Integrative Pain Management	1075 Van Voorhis Road Suncrest Executive Plaza	Morgantow n	WV
Heart and Vascular Institute	1 Medical Center Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Orthopaedics and the WVU Spine Center	943 Maple Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Physician Office Center (except MRI services)	1 Medical Center Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Radiation Oncology (HSC)	1 Medical Center Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Sleep Evaluation Center	205 Bakers Ridge Road	Morgantow n	WV
Suncrest Towne Centre – Medical Specialties	600 Suncrest Towne Centre Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Endocrinology	600 Suncrest Towne Centre Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Neurology	600 Suncrest Towne Centre Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Rheumatology	600 Suncrest Towne Centre Drive	Morgantow n	WV
<u>University Town Centre</u> (except MRI services)	6040 University Town Centre Drive	Morgantow n	WV
WVU Cancer Institute	1 Medical Center Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Betty Puskar Breast Care Center	1 Medical Center Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Fairmont Regional Cancer Center	1325 Locust Avenue	Fairmont	WV
WVU Eye Institute	1 Medical Center Drive	Morgantow n	WV
WVU Rockefeller Neuroscience Institute	33 Medical Center Drive	Morgantow n	WV
Neurodevelopmental Center	201 Bakers Ridge Road	Morgantow n	WV

### **Provider-based locations at: United Hospital Center**

327 Medical Park Drive Bridgeport, WV 26330

Hospital information: 681-342-1000

- Services
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Diagnostic Radiology	107 Staunton Drive	Weston	WV
ENT and Audiology	527 Medical Park Drive, Suite 401	Bridgeport	WV
ENT	107 Staunton Drive	Weston	WV
Fairmont Regional Medical Center Infusion	1325 Locust Avenue Suite 15	Fairmont	WV
Family Medicine	527 Medical Park Drive, Suite 500	Bridgeport	WV
Gastroenterology	527 Medical Park Drive, Suite 402	Bridgeport	WV
General Surgery	527 Medical Park Drive, Suite 202	Bridgeport	WV
Infectious Disease Specialists	527 Medical Park Drive, Suite 302	Bridgeport	WV
Infectious Disease	107 Staunton Drive	Weston	WV
Internal Medicine	527 Medical Park Drive, Suite 307	Bridgeport	WV
Nephrology	527 Medical Park Drive, Suite 402	Bridgeport	WV
Oncology	327 Medical Park Drive	Bridgeport	WV
Oncology	107 Staunton Drive	Weston	WV
<u>Ophthalmology</u>	211 S Chestnut St	Clarksburg	WV
<u>Orthopaedics</u>	227 Medical Park Drive, Suite 101	Bridgeport	WV
Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	527 Medical Park Drive, Suite 203	Bridgeport	WV
Plastics	107 Staunton Drive	Weston	WV
Rheumatology	120 Medical Park Drive	Bridgeport	WV
Rheumatology	107 Staunton Drive	Weston	WV
Sleep Lab	2673 Davisson Run Road Suite 202	Clarksburg	WV
Thoracic Surgery (pulmonology)	1370 Johnson Ave Drive 201	Bridgeport	WV
UHC Urology	135 Professional Place	Bridgeport	WV
Urology	107 Staunton Drive	Weston	WV
Wound Care			

#### Provider-based locations at: Camden Clark Medical Center

800 Garfield Avenue Parkersburg, WV 26101 Hospital information: 304-424-2111

- **Services**
- Patients and VisitorsMaps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Camden Clark Mid-Ohio Valley Lab	800 Grand Central Mall, Suite 12	Vienna	WV
Camden Clark Occupational Health	800 Grand Central Mall, Suite 13	Vienna	WV
Endocrinology	1901 Ann Street	Parkersburg	WV
Gastroenterology	705 Garfield Avenue, Suite 360	Parkersburg	WV
General Surgery	418 Grand Park Drive, Suite 321	Parkersburg	WV
Hematology/Oncology**	705 Garfield Avenue, Suite 220	Parkersburg	WV
Internal Medicine Clinic	800 Garfield Avenue, Suite G102	Parkersburg	WV
Pain Management	800 Ann Street	Parkersburg	WV
Primary Care	800 Grand Central Mall, Suite 4	Vienna	WV
Primary Care	108 Osprey Drive, Suite A	Williamstown	WV
Primary Care	418 Grand Park Drive, Suite 321	Parkersburg	WV
Primary Care	2107 Pike Street, Suite 6	Parkersburg	WV
Primary Care	1907 Ann Street	Parkersburg	WV
Pulmonology	800 Garfield Avenue, Room G101	Parkersburg	WV
Rheumatology	801 Garfield Avenue, Suite 100	Parkersburg	WV
Urology	604 Ann Street	Parkersburg	WV
Vascular Lab	705 Garfield Avenue, Suite 440	Parkersburg	WV

### **Provider-based locations at: Berkeley Medical Center**

2500 Hospital Drive Martinsburg, WV 25401 Hospital information: 304-264-1000

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Behavioral Health	2010 Doctor Oates Drive, Medical Office Building 1, Suite 105	Martinsburg	WV
Behavioral Medicine and Psychiatry - Shepherdstown	60 Maclaine Way	Shepherdsto wn	WV
Behavioral Medicine and Psychiatry - Spring Mills	61 Campus Drive, Suite 200	Martinsburg	WV
Behavioral Medicine and Psychology - Martinsburg	2004 Professional Court	Martinsburg	WV
Blue Ridge Healthcare	2000 Professional Court, Suite A	Martinsburg	WV
Ear Nose & Throat - Charles Town	710 Somerset Blvd, Suite 102	Charles Town	WV
Endocrinology - Shepherdstown	60 Maclaine Way	Shepherdsto wn	WV
Family Medicine - Martinsburg	155 Health Care Lane	Martinsburg	WV
Family Medicine - Shepherdstown	60 Maclaine Way	Shepherdsto wn	WV
Family Medicine - Spring Mills	61 Campus Drive, Suite 200	Martinsburg	WV
Gastroenterology	2010 Doctor Oates Drive, Suite 102, Medical Office Building 1	Martinsburg	WV
General Surgery	2000 Foundation Way, Suite 2200, Dorothy A. McCormack Center	Martinsburg	WV
General Surgery - Spring Mills	61 Campus Drive, Suite 200	Martinsburg	WV
Hematology/Oncology	2000 Foundation Way, Suite 2600, Dorothy A. McCormack Center	Martinsburg	WV
Infectious Diseases	2010 Doctor Oates Drive, Suite 103	Martinsburg	WV

Internal Medicine	2000 Professional Court, Martinsburg Medical Center, Suite A	Martinsburg	WV
Internal Medicine - Shepherdstown	60 Maclaine Way	Shepherdsto wn	WV
Internal Medicine - Spring Mills	61 Campus Drive, Suite 200	Martinsburg	WV
Obstetrics/Gynecology	880 N Tennessee Avenue, Suite 105, Medical Office Building 3	Martinsburg	WV
<u>Otolaryngology</u>	2000 Foundation Way, Suite 3200, Dorothy A. McCormack Center	Martinsburg	WV
Otolaryngology	710 Somerset Boulevard, Suite 102	Charles Town	WV
Pediatrics - Shepherdstown	60 Maclaine Way	Shepherdsto wn	WV
Pediatrics - Spring Mills	61 Campus Drive, Suite 200	Martinsburg	WV
Pediatrics General	2000 Professional Court, Suite C, Martinsburg Medical Center	Martinsburg	WV
Primary Care - Spring Mills	61 Campus Drive, Suite 200	Martinsburg	WV
Psychology	2010 Doctor Oates Drive, Suite 105, Medical Office Building 1	Martinsburg	WV
Pulmonary	2000 Foundation Way, Suite 3300, Dorothy A. McCormack Center	Martinsburg	WV
Pulmonary	211 East Fifth Avenue	Ranson	WV
Rheumatology	2010 Doctor Oates Drive, Suite 101, Medical Office Building 1	Martinsburg	WV
Rheumatology - Shepherdstown	60 Maclaine Way	Shepherdsto wn	WV
Urology	880 N Tennessee Avenue, Suite 105, Medical Office Building 3	Martinsburg	WV
WVU Cancer Institute	2000 Foundation Way, Suite 2600	Martinsburg	WV

WVU Rockefeller Neuroscience Institute - Spring Mills, a department of Berkeley Medical Center	61 Campus Drive, Suite 300	Martinsburg	WV
WVU Heart & Vascular Institute - Shepherdstown, a department of Berkeley Medical Center	60 Maclaine Way	Martinsburg	WV

#### **Provider-based locations at: Braxton County Memorial Hospital**

100 Hoylman Drive Gassaway, WV 26624 Hospital information: 304-364-5156

- **Services**
- Patients and VisitorsMaps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Braxton Community Health Center	617 River Street	Gassaway	WV
Braxton County Hospital Endocrinology	100 Hoylman Drive	Gassaway	WV
Occupational Therapy	100 Hoylman Drive	Gassaway	WV
Orthopedics	100 Hoylman Drive	Gassaway	WV
OB/GYN	100 Hoylman Drive	Gassaway	WV
HVI	100 Hoylman Drive	Gassaway	WV
Internal Medicine	100 Hoylman Drive	Gassaway	WV
General Surgery	100 Hoylman Drive	Gassaway	WV

#### **Provider-based locations at: <u>Grant Memorial Hospital</u>**

117 Hospital Drive Petersburg, WV 26847

Hospital information: 304-257-1026

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Bensenhaver Clinic	100 Hospital Drive, Suite 1	Petersburg	WV
General Surgery Clinic	65 Hospital Drive, Suite 103	Petersburg	WV
Orthopedic Clinic	10 Mulligan Drive	Petersburg	WV
Cancer and Infusion Center	117 Hospital Drive	Petersburg	WV

### Provider-based locations at: Jackson General Hospital

122 Pinnell Street Ripley, WV 25271

Hospital information: 304-372-2731

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Jackson Medical Center - Allergy	174 Pinnell Street, 2nd Floor, Suite D	Ripley	WV
Jackson Premier Health- Plastic Surgery	146 Pinnell Street, Suite B	Ripley	WV
Jackson Premier Health - Gynecology	146 Pinnell Street, Suite C	Ripley	WV
Jackson Premier Health - Pain Management, Urology	146 Pinnell Street, Suite B	Ripley	WV
Jackson Premier Health- Chiropractor Services	146 Pinnell Street, Suite A	Ripley	WV
Jackson Premier Health- Family Medicine	146 Pinnell Street, Suite B	Ripley	WV
JGH Med Center - Otolaryngology	174 Pinnell Street, 2nd Floor, Suite D	Ripley	WV
JGH Premier Health	146 Pinnell Street, Suite C	Ripley	WV
JGH SportsCare - Occupational Therapy	162 Pinnell Street	Ripley	WV
JGH SportsCare - Physical Therapy	162 Pinnell Street	Ripley	WV
JGH SportsCare - Speech Therapy	162 Pinnell Street	Ripley	WV
Morad Hughes Health Center	122 Pinnell Street	Ripley	WV
Pain Management	146 Pinnell St Suite B	Ripley	WV
Podiatry Surgical Associates	122 Pinnell Street	Ripley	WV
Speech Therapy - Morad Hughes Health Center, RHC	122 Pinnell Street	Ripley	WV
Surgical Associates - Podiatry	122 Pinnell Street	Ripley	WV

#### **Provider-based locations at: Jefferson Medical Center**

300 South Preston Street Ranson, WV 25438

Hospital information: 304-728-1600

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Behavioral Health	205 E 5th Avenue, Fifth Avenue Medical Building	Ranson	WV
Family Medicine	203 E 4th Avenue, Medical Office Building	Ranson	WV
Family Medicine	203 E 4th Avenue, Medical Office Building	Ranson	WV
General Surgery	203 E 4th Avenue, Medical Office Building	Ranson	WV
Pediatrics General	203 E 4th Avenue, Medical Office Building	Ranson	WV
Obstetrics/Gynecology	203 E 4th Avenue, Medical Office Building	Ranson	WV

### **Provider-based locations at: Potomac Valley Hospital**

100 Pin Oak Lane Keyser, WV 26726

Hospital information: 304-597-3500

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Behavioral Health	139 Plaza Drive	Keyser	WV
Cardiology of Potomac Valley Hospital	131 Staggs Lane, Suite 2	Keyser	WV
Fort Ashby Rural Health Clinic	10261 Frankfort Highway	Fort Ashby	WV
Mineral County Rural Health Clinic	100 Pin Oak Lane, Suite 3	Keyser	WV
Orthopedics of Potomac Valley Hospital	25 Knight Drive	Keyser	WV
Pain Management	131 Staggs Lane, Suite1	Keyser	WV
Potomac Valley Family Practice	514 New Creek Highway, Suite 1	Keyser	WV
Potomac Valley Hospital Rapid Care	131 Plaza Drive	Keyser	WV
Potomac Valley Hospital Wound Care	88 Pin Oak Lane	Keyser	WV
Preventive Medicine & Diabetes Education	135 Plaza Drive	Keyser	WV
Riverside Rural Health Clinic	32 2nd Street	Piedmont	WV
Urology of Potomac Valley Hospital	131 Staggs Lane, Suite 1	Keyser	WV

# **Provider-based locations at: Princeton Community Hospital**

Including The Behavioral Health Pavilion in Bluefield 122 Twelfth Street Princeton, WV 24740

Hospital information: 304-487-7000

- Services
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Athens Medical Center - RHC	401 Vermillion Street	Athens	WV
Behavioral Med - Beh. Health Pavilion of the Virginias - IOP	1333 Southview Drive	Bluefield	WV
Behavioral Med - Beh. Health Pavilion of the Virginias - Outpatient	1333 Southview Drive	Bluefield	WV
Behavioral Med - Beh. Health Pavilion of the Virginias - TMS	1333 Southview Drive	Bluefield	WV
Bluefield Family Medicine - RHC	106 Huffard Drive	Bluefield	VA
Bluewell Family Clinic - RHC	154 Majestic Place	Bluefield	WV
Princeton Hematology/Oncology - Undercliff Terrace	218 Undercliff Terrace	Princeton	WV
Princeton Hematology/Oncology (Hospital)	122 Twelfth Street, 4th Floor	Princeton	WV

## Provider-based locations at: Reynolds Memorial Hospital

800 Wheeling Avenue Glen Dale, WV 26038

Hospital information: 304-845-3211

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
ENT	800 Wheeling Avenue, First Floor	Glen Dale	WV
Center for Primary Care	426 8th Street, Suite 301	Glen Dale	WV
Family Care	426 8th Street, Suite 204	Glen Dale	WV
Family Medicine	426 8th Street, Suite 201	Glen Dale	WV
Family Practice	426 8th Street, Suite 200	Glen Dale	WV
Heart and Vascular Institute	800 Wheeling Avenue, Third Floor	Glen Dale	WV
Internal Medicine	426 8th Street, Suite 202	Glen Dale	WV
OB/GYN	800 Wheeling Avenue, Third Floor	Glen Dale	WV
Oncology	901 Jefferson Avenue	Glen Dale	WV
Orthopedics	800 Wheeling Avenue, First Floor	Glen Dale	WV
Pediatrics	426 8th Street, Suite 201	Glen Dale	WV
Urology	800 Wheeling Avenue, First Floor	Glen Dale	WV

### Provider-based locations at: St. Joseph's Hospital

1 Amalia Drive

Buckhannon, WV 26201 Hospital information: 304-473-2000

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
St. Joseph's Hospital	10 Amalia Drive, Building	Buckhannon	WV
Ophthalmology St. Joseph's Hospital General	B, Suite C3 10 Amalia Drive, Building	Ducknamon	WV
Surgery	A, Suite C6	Buckhannon	WV
St. Joseph's Hospital Cardiology	10 Amalia Drive, Building A, Suite C7	Buckhannon	VVV
	10 Amalia Drive, Building		WV
St. Joseph's Hospital Vein Care	A, Suite C8 10 Amalia Drive, Building	Buckhannon	WV
St. Joseph's Hospital Podiatry	B, Suite C5	Buckhannon	
St. Joseph's Hospital Orthopedics	10 Amalia Drive, Building B, Suite C4	Buckhannon	WV
St. Joseph's Hospital	10 Amalia Drive, Building	Buckilariilori	WV
Rheumatology	B, Suite C4	Buckhannon	\A\\ /
St. Joseph's Hospital Wound Care	10 Amalia Drive, Building B, Suite C1	Buckhannon	WV
Brushy Fork Rural Health Clinic -	21 Auction Lane, Building		WV
Family Medicine - Brushy Fork Rural Health Clinic -	E, Suite A 21 Auction Lane, Building	Buckhannon	WV
Pediatrics	E, Suite A	Buckhannon	
Brushy Fork Rural Health Clinic -	21 Auction Lane, Building E, Suite C	Dualthannan	WV
Family Medicine St. Joseph's Rural Health Clinic -	94 W. Main Street,	Buckhannon	WV
Family Medicine	Building C, Suite 101	Buckhannon	WV
St. Joseph's Rural Health Clinic - Family Medicine	94 W. Main Street, Building C, Suite 202	Buckhannon	VVV
. a, modionio		_ 3010101111011	
St. Joseph's Rural Health Clinic -	94 W. Main Street,		WV
Primary Care	Building C, Suite 201	Buckhannon	
St. Joseph's Rural Health Clinic -	94 W. Main Street,	Buckhannon	WV
ENT/Audiology	Building C, Suite 102	Duckilailillill	
St. Joseph's Rural Health Clinic -	94 W. Main Street,	Duckbannan	WV
Urology	Building C, Suite 102	Buckhannon	
St. Joseph's Rural Health Clinic -	94 W. Main Street,	5	WV
Pain Management	Building C, Suite 102	Buckhannon	

## Provider-based locations at: Summersville Regional Medical Center

400 Fairview Heights Road Summersville, WV 26651

Hospital information: 304-872-2891

- Services
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Rural Health Clinic	400 Fairview Heights Road, 4th Floor (ACC Building)	Summersville	WV

### **Provider-based locations at: Thomas Hospitals**

4605 MacCorkle Ave SW South Charleston, WV 25309 Hospital information: 304-766-3600

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
TH Uro-Gynecology at TMH	4607 MacCorkle Ave. SW, Suite 206	South Charleston	WV
TH Pulmonology on Division Street	401 Division Street, Suite 305	South Charleston	WV
TH Nephrology at TMH	401 Division Street, Suite 302	South Charleston	WV
TH Hematology Oncology at TMH	401 Division Street, Suite 100	South Charleston	WV
TH Primary Care Division Street	400 Division Street, Suite 6	South Charleston	WV
WVU HVI	424 Division Street	South Charleston	WV
TH General Surgery Division Street	434 Division Street	South Charleston	WV
TH Endocrinology Division Street	436 Division Street	South Charleston	WV
TH Endocrinology Poplar Street	500 Poplar Street, Suite 202	South Charleston	WV
TH Infectious Disease Poplar Street	500 Poplar Street, Suite 201	South Charleston	WV
TH Psychiatry Poplar Street	500 Poplar Street, Suite 201	South Charleston	WV
TH General Surgery Poplar Street	500 Poplar Street, Suite 304	South Charleston	WV
TH Primary Care Donnally Street	500 Donnally Street, Suite 203	Charleston	WV
TH Ear, Nose & Throat Donnally Street	500 Donnally Street, Suite 200	Charleston	WV
TH General Surgery Laidley Street	331 Laidley Street, Suite 503	Charleston	WV
TH Spine and Nerve	400 Court Street, Suite 100	Charleston	WV
TH Primary and Endocrine Ashton	1097 Fledderjohn Road	Charleston	WV
TH Urology Kanawha Avenue	4610 Kanawha Ave. SW, Suite 401	South Charleston	WV
TH Primary Care Kentucky Street	4820 Kentucky Street	South Charleston	WV
TH Primary Care on Chestnut Street	506 Chestnut Street	South Charleston	WV

TH Urgent Care Nitro	6A Bank Street	Nitro	WV
TH Primary Care Winfield	11924 Winfield Road	Winfield	WV
TH Orthopedics at TMH	4607 MacCorkle Ave. SW, Suite 401	South Charleston	WV
TH Orthopedics Chestnut Street	610 Chestnut Street	Charleston	WV
TH Orthopedics Winfield	11924 Winfield Road	Winfield	WV

### **Provider-based locations at: Wetzel County Hospital**

3 East Benjamin Drive New Martinsville, WV 26155 Hospital information: 304-455-8000

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
General Surgery - Wetzel County Hospital	3 E. Benjamin Drive	New Martinsville	WV
Paden City Family Medicine	533 S. 4th Avenue, 1st Floor	Paden City	WV
Wetzel Family Medicine	3 East Benjamin Drive	New Martinsville	WV
Wetzel General Surgery	3 East Benjamin Drive	New Martinsville	WV
Wetzel Internal Medicine (RHC)	150 Paducah Drive	New Martinsville	WV
Wetzel Interventional Pain and Orthopedics	3 East Benjamin Drive	New Martinsville	WV
Wetzel Pain Management New Martinsville	3 East Benjamin Drive	New Martinsville	WV
Wetzel Primary Care (RHC)	3 East Benjamin Drive	New Martinsville	WV
Wetzel Sleep Lab	3 East Benjamin Drive	New Martinsville	WV
Wetzel Foot and Ankle	3 East Benjamin Drive	New Martinsville	WV

### **Provider-based locations at: Wheeling Hospital**

1 Medical Park Wheeling, WV 26003

Hospital information: 304-243-3000

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Behavioral Medicine - Wheeling Tower 1	10 Medical Park, 2nd Floor, Suite 206	Wheeling	WV
Center for Urology at Wheeling	30 Medical Park, Suite 223	Wheeling	WV
HVI Vein and Vascular Clinic - Wheeling	58 16th Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400	Wheeling	WV
Internal Med - Wheeling Hospital Tower 4	40 Medical Park, 5th Floor, Suite 500	Wheeling	WV
Thoracic Surgery - Wheeling	40 Medical Park, 4th Floor, Suite 301	Wheeling	WV
Wellsburg Endocrinology	1421 Commerce Street, 1st Floor	Wellsburg	WV
	1429 Commerce Street, 1st Floor, Unit 2	Wellsburg	WV
Wellsburg Primary Care	1429 Commerce Street, 1st Floor, Unit 2	Wellsburg	WV
Wheeling Family Medicine - Dr. Wilson	1000 National Road	Wheeling	WV
Wheeling Gastroenterology - Suite 501	40 Medical Park, 5th Floor, Suite 501	Wheeling	WV
Wheeling Gastroenterology - Suite 502	40 Medical Park, 5th Floor, Suite 502	Wheeling	WV
Wheeling Ophthalmology Clinic	1 Medical Park Drive, 7th Floor, Suite 701	Wheeling	WV
Wheeling Opthalmology Clinic	1 Medical Park, 7th Floor, Suite 701	Wheeling	WV
Wheeling Ortho Trauma	30 Medical Park, Suite 101	Wheeling	WV
Wheeling Pulmonology	58 16th Street, Suite 403	Wheeling	WV

## Provider-based locations at: Garrett Regional Medical Center

251 North Fourth Street Oakland, MD 21550 Hospital information: 301-533-4000

- Services
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
GRMC Dermatology	251 N. 4th Street	Oakland	MD
GRMC Hematology/Oncology	251 N. 4th Street, 1st Floor	Oakland	MD
GRMC Nephrology	251 N. 4th Street	Oakland	MD
GRMC Pain Management	251 N. 4th Street, 3rd Floor	Oakland	MD
GRMC Palliative Med	251 N. 4th Street, 1st Floor	Oakland	MD
GRMC Pulmonary	251 N. 4th Street, 1st Floor	Oakland	MD
GRMC Wound Care	251 N. 4th Street	Oakland	MD

### **Provider-based locations at: Barnesville Hospital**

639 W Main Street Barnesville, OH 43713

Hospital information: 740-425-3941

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Barnesville Family Med Podiatry	100 Hospital Drive, Suite 202A	Barnesville	ОН
Barnesville Family Medicine East - RHC	1119 E Main Street, Suite 2	Barnesville	ОН
Barnesville Medical Center RHC	100 Hospital Drive, Suite 201	Barnesville	ОН
Barnesville Outpatient Sleep Clinic	639 W. Main Street, 2nd Floor	Barnesville	ОН
Cadiz Family Medicine	951 E. Market Street, Suite A	Cadiz	ОН
Family Medicine - Cadiz	951 E. Market Street	Cadiz	ОН
Family Medicine - Scio	101 Church Street	Scio	ОН
General Surgery - Barnesville RHC	100 Hospital Drive, Suite 202A	Barnesville	ОН
General Surgery - Cadiz	951 E Market Street, Suite C	Cadiz	ОН
Podiatry - Cadiz	943 E Market Street, Suite 1	Cadiz	ОН
Podiatry at Harrison Community Hospital	951 E. Market Street, Suite B	Cadiz	ОН

#### **Provider-based locations at: Uniontown Hospital**

500 West Berkeley Street Uniontown, PA 15401

Hospital information: 724-430-5000

- <u>Services</u>
- Patients and Visitors
- Maps and Directions

SERVICE	PROVIDED ADDRESS	CITY	STATE
Cancer Institute	100 Woodlawn Avenue, Suite 4	Uniontown	PA
General Surgery Clinic	100 Woodlawn Avenue, Suite 1	Uniontown	PA
Heart and Vascular Clinic	100 Woodlawn Avenue, Suite 2	Uniontown	PA
Infectious Disease	500 West Berkeley Street	Uniontown	PA
Neurology Clinic	100 Woodlawn Avenue, Suite 3	Uniontown	PA
Orthopedic & Spine Institute	500 West Berkeley Street	Uniontown	PA
Pulmonary & Sleep Medicine	500 West Berkeley Street	Uniontown	PA
Urology	100 Woodlawn Avenue	Uniontown	PA
Wound Care Center	500 West Berkeley Street	Uniontown	PA